November 19, 2015

ILWU/PMA Joint Coast Labor Relations Committee

c/o Frank Ponce de Leon c/o Kathy Stevens
1188 Franklin Street, Fourth Floor 555 Market St., Third Floor
San Francisco, CA 94109 San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: Section 17.42 Appeal of 13.3 Grievances

In accordance with Section 17.281 of the PCLCD, | am appealing the Section
13.3 grievances of Carlos and Lee White to the CLRC.

The refusal of the LA/LB JPRLC to process Carlos’s and Lee’s Section 13.3
grievances in a timely manor constitutes failure to participate in a step of the
grievance machinery, and according to Section 17.281, “the matter shall
automatically move to the next higher level.”

Carlos and Lee had their Section 17.41 hearings in early October and on
November 8, 2015, the PMA told me that they had the transcripts and | would be
getting a response shortly.

Earlier this week, when Luke Hollingsworth was asked when we would be getting
an answer he said he did not know, that Mondo was in charge.

According to the NLRB, ‘failure to provide any information whatsoever is the
equivalent of providing false and inaccurate information”, and Local 13 and the
JPLRC has provided us with nothing.

We demand the matter automatically move to the next higher level, the CLRC.

Sincerely,

Eric Aldape

Cc: John Kagel, Coast Arbitrator



